

Serving the Iowa Legislature



# Fiscal Services Division

## ADMINISTRATIVE RULES — FISCAL IMPACT SUMMARIES

July 9, 2019

lowa Code section 17A.4(4) requires the Legislative Services Agency (LSA) to analyze the fiscal impact of all administrative rules with an impact of \$100,000 or more and provide a summary of the impact to the Administrative Rules Review Committee (ARRC). Fiscal Impact Statements filed by State agencies can be found on our website at https://www.legis.iowa.gov/publications/fiscal/adminRulesFiscalImpact.

With each rule summary, the rulemaking type is indicated in parentheses following the ARC number. The acronyms have the following meanings: Notice of Intended Action (NOIA), Amended Notice of Intended Action (ANOIA), Notice of Termination (NOT), Adopted and Filed Emergency (AFE), Filed Emergency After Notice (FEAN), and Adopted and Filed (AF).

Table of Contents									
Agency	Page								
Department of Human Services	1								
Iowa Commission on Volunteer Service	2								
Labor Services Division	3								
Office of the Chief Information Officer	3								
Department of Commerce/Insurance Division	4								
Accountancy Examining Board	5								
Department of Commerce/Utilities Division	5								
Department of Inspections and Appeals	5								
Environmental Protection Commission	6								
Natural Resource Commission	6								
Professional Licensure Division	7								
Dental Board	7								
Board of Medicine	8								
Board of Pharmacy	8								
Department of Public Safety	9								
Board of Regents	9								
Department of Revenue	10								
Workers' Compensation Division	11								
Department of Transportation	12								
Voter Registration Commission	13								
Department of Public Health	13								
College Student Aid Commission	14								
Board of Educational Examiners	15								
Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management	16								
Department of Education	16								
Board of Parole	19								
Economic Development Authority	19								
Secretary of State	21								

## **Department of Human Services**

ARC 4470C (FEAN)

**Rule Summary** Makes the following changes to the Child Care Assistance Program:

July 9, 2019 2

Revises rules on reporting changes in circumstance of eligibility requirements.

Updates the fee chart per annual updates to the federal poverty level.

Makes a technical correction.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 234.6.

**Fiscal Impact** Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

**Rule Summary** 

Rescinds and replaces the chapter on aftercare services, a program which transitions children leaving the foster care system, the State training school, or court-ordered juvenile detention into adulthood. Expands postservices to recipients who are under 23 years old. Core services remain limited to recipients who are 18, 19, and 20 years old.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 217.6.

**Fiscal Impact** Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

> LSA Response: The LSA concurs. The expanded aftercare services will not have a fiscal impact due to a provision allowing for termination of services due to insufficient funds.

**Rule Summary** 

Makes several changes to the Consumer Choices Option (CCO) Program available within the AIDS/HIV, Brain Injury, Elderly, Health and Disability, Intellectual Disability, and Physical Disability Medicaid waivers. The rulemaking:

- Consolidates the CCO service description rules into one administrative subrule.
- Changes the monthly budget billing methodology for a financial management services (FMS) provider from a prepay method to a postpay method.
- · Clarifies who may self-direct services.
- · Clarifies budget and employer authority responsibilities and defines how the monthly CCO budget may be used by a member self-directing services.
- Makes technical changes to remove the reference to the DHS service workers who are no longer involved in the CCO program.
- Adds new member and employee responsibilities to ensure proper payment for CCO services.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 249A.4.

**Fiscal Impact** Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Jess R. Benson (515.281.4611) <a href="mailto:jess.benson@legis.iowa.gov">jess.benson@legis.iowa.gov</a>

## **Iowa Commission on Volunteer Service**

ARC 4508C (NOIA)

ARC 4485C (AF)

ARC 4430C (AF)

**Rule Summary** 

Implements the Future Ready Iowa Volunteer Mentoring Program. The Program is designed to support implementation of the Future Ready Iowa Skilled Workforce Last-Dollar Scholarship Program and the Future Ready Iowa Skilled Workforce Grant Program created in 2018 lowa Acts, HF 2458 (Future Ready lowa Act) by matching volunteer mentors with scholarship and grant recipients. The Volunteer Mentor Program is a voluntary program for scholarship and grant recipients that is designed to provide mentors to help recipients increase success in school and make meaningful career connections.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** 2018 Iowa Acts, <u>HF 2458</u> (Future Ready Iowa Act).

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs in part. While the rulemaking itself does not have a fiscal impact, the lowa Commission on Volunteer Service received an FY 2020 appropriation of \$400,000 from the Skilled Worker and Job Creation Fund in SF 608 (FY 2020 Economic Development Appropriations Act) for the Program.

LSA Staff Contact: Ron Robinson (515.281.6256) ron.robinson@legis.iowa.gov

#### **Labor Services Division**

**ARC 4497C (NOIA)** 

Rule Summary Updates rules to reflect statutory changes, new phone numbers, a new office location,

reorganization of the Labor Division, and revision of forms; rescinds unnecessary rules; and amends the existing requirement for advance notice of an asbestos abatement project to incorporate reference to the occupational health and safety standards in

29 C.F.R. 1910.1020.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code chapters 17A, 73A, 88, 88B, 91A, 92,

and 94A, and 29 C.F.R. 1910.1020.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

ARC 4520C (NOIA)

Removes obsolete and unnecessary language, and adopts new language inadvertently left out when the new Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) civil penalty rules were adopted. Adopts by reference changes to the federal occupational safety and health standards. Changes include clarifying when an employer must record hearing loss; removing periodic chest X-ray requirements from the standards for inorganic arsenic, coke oven emissions, and acrylonitrile; giving employers more

flexibility for how to store chest X-rays; updating the construction standard for medical services due to changes in 911 technology; removing 19 requirements for employers to store employees' social security numbers; eliminating obsolete and redundant language from numerous construction standards; changing the language in certain medical questionnaires; excluding certain residential construction projects from requirements for safe storage of building materials and equipment; and amending provisions concerning rollover protective structures for construction. Provides a new definition of "willfully volunteering" to clarify changes to the child labor law as set forth in SF 337 (Child Labor

Laws Exceptions Act), and changes to the procedural rules for revocation of construction contractor registrations.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code chapters 17A, 88, 91C, and 92.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Ron Robinson (515.281.6256) ron.robinson@legis.iowa.gov

### Office of the Chief Information Officer

ARC 4505C (NOIA)

**Rule Summary**Provides for the continued operation of broadband programs currently administered by the Office of the Chief Information Officer (OCIO) through 2025 and implements several

policy changes and requirements related to these programs. Also clarifies aspects of the broadband programs where necessary and makes several clerical and ministerial updates throughout.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code sections <u>8B.1</u>, <u>8B.10</u>, <u>8B.11</u> and <u>427.1</u>(40) as amended by 2019 Iowa Acts, <u>HF 772</u> (Broadband and Housing Incentives Act).

#### **Fiscal Impact**

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact. The OCIO will use existing budget and resources to implement these rules, including specific appropriations made during the 2019 Legislative Session for such purposes.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs in part. 2019 Iowa Acts, <u>HF 759</u> (FY 2020 Administration and Regulation Appropriations Act) included a \$5.0 million General Fund appropriation to the OCIO for broadband programs.

LSA Staff Contact: Christopher Ubben (515.725.0134) <a href="mailto:chris.ubben@legis.iowa.gov">chris.ubben@legis.iowa.gov</a>

## **Department of Commerce/Insurance Division**

## ARC 4482C (NOIA)

### **Rule Summary**

Amends current rules and adds a new rule to require pharmacy benefit managers to file with the Insurance Commissioner an annual report related to rebates and administrative fees received by pharmaceutical companies and the extent to which those rebates and administrative fees are passed on to the insurance companies for which the pharmacy benefits managers provide services.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code chapters <u>510</u> and <u>510B</u> and 2019 Iowa Acts, <u>Senate File 563</u> (Health Benefit Plan and Pharmacy Benefit Manager Transparency Act).

#### **Fiscal Impact**

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs. The <u>Fiscal Note</u> for <u>Senate File 563</u> stated that the Insurance Division anticipates that the changes required by the rulemaking can be accomplished with existing staff.

# **Rule Summary**

ARC 4496C (NOIA) & ARC 4495C (AFE)

Provides guidance to residential service companies and motor vehicle service companies regarding how their current license or registration status will be administered by the Division following the enactment of 2019 Iowa Acts, <u>Senate File 619</u> (Service Contracts Act).

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code chapters <u>516E</u> and <u>523C</u> and 2019 lowa Acts, <u>SF 619</u>.

#### Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs in part. While the rulemaking itself has no fiscal impact to the Insurance Division or to the State General Fund, Senate File 619 will result in an annual estimated net increase of \$111,800 in Other Funds revenue beginning in FY 2020, as outlined in the Fiscal Note for the Act. Two-thirds of residential service contract fee revenue will be deposited into the Commerce Revolving Fund. The Act creates the Service Company Oversight Fund, which will receive the remaining one-third of all residential service contract fee revenue. This is expected to result in an annual estimated net decrease of \$97,000 in Commerce Revolving Fund revenue beginning in FY 2020.

LSA Staff Contact: Angel A. Banks-Adams (515.281.6301) angel.banks-adams@legis.iowa.gov

## **Accountancy Examining Board**

ARC 4507C (NOIA)

**Rule Summary** Provides for year-round certified public accountant (CPA) examination availability,

instead of four annual examination windows.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code chapter 542.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Angel A. Banks-Adams (515.281.6301) angel.banks-adams@legis.iowa.gov

## **Department of Commerce/Utilities Division**

**ARC 4469C (NOT)** 

**Rule Summary** Terminates proposed rulemaking to update the Utilities Board rules on rate case

procedures and implement future test year provisions.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code sections 474.5, 476.2, and 476.33.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

ARC 4506C (NOIA)

Rule Summary Updates the requirements for obtaining natural gas pipeline permits. Additionally,

specifies that pipeline companies seeking to hold informational meetings must file

requests to schedule the meeting.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code chapter 479.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Christopher Ubben (515.725.0134) chris.ubben@legis.iowa.gov

### **Department of Inspections and Appeals**

ARC 4467C (NOIA)

**Rule Summary** Establishes a special classification within the residential care facility category in order to

foster the development of residential care facilities which serve persons with an intellectual disability, chronic mental illness, developmental disability, or brain injury, and which contain five or fewer residents. Requires such a facility to be located in an area zoned for single or multiple-family housing or in an unincorporated area and to be constructed in compliance with applicable local requirements and with the concept of the least restrictive environment for the facility residents. Requires that facility personnel be awake at all times while on duty. Removes the requirement that a person successfully complete an approved residential aide course, nurse aide course, nurse aide training and testing program, or nurse aide competency examination prior to taking a Department-approved medication aide course. Updates the language used in expressing bedroom requirements to maintain consistency with the Department's rules

related to similar facilities.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 135C.14.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Angel A. Banks-Adams (515.281.6301) angel.banks-adams@legis.iowa.gov

#### **Environmental Protection Commission**

### ARC 4514C (AF)

#### Rule Summary

Adopts the revised Surface Water Classification document in the Department of Natural Resources (DNR). The revised Surface Water Classification document reflects use designations which have been determined through field work and the completion of a use attainability analysis (UAA). The federal Clean Water Act establishes a rebuttable presumption that all lowa streams can achieve the highest level of use, referred to as fishable and swimmable uses. In 2006, the Environmental Protection Commission adopted this presumption by rule for all of lowa's previously undesignated perennial streams. As an outcome of these efforts, all 26,000 miles of lowa streams are initially designated at the highest levels for recreational uses and warm-water aguatic life. These actions provided initial protection for many miles of perennial streams that were previously not designated for aquatic life or recreational uses. The DNR cannot renew a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES) permit for a facility discharging to a stream subject to a presumed use until the Department conducts a UAA and ensures the stream has the appropriate designation. A complete list of the recommended stream designation changes and affected facilities, as well as the updated version of the Surface Water Classification document, can be found on the DNR website. The DNR removed four stream segments from the noticed rule, which affects three facilities. The details can be viewed on the DNR website.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code sections  $\underline{455B.105}(3)$ ,  $\underline{455B.173}(2)$ , and  $\underline{455B.176}(4)$ .

### **Fiscal Impact**

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact. The rulemaking will allow for the renewal of NPDES permits for 81 facilities. The DNR estimates that six of the facilities will need upgrades, with an estimated cost of \$10.0 million to \$13.0 million. The cost of such impacts is expected to be covered by the facilities themselves.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Deb Kozel (515.281.6767) <a href="mailto:deb.kozel@legis.iowa.gov">deb.kozel@legis.iowa.gov</a>

#### **Natural Resource Commission**

## ARC 4530C (AF)

#### **Rule Summary**

Changes rules for hunting or trapping of fur-bearing animals, specifically bobcats. Increases the bag limit for bobcats from one per fur harvester to three per fur harvester in the southern counties of Adair, Adams, Appanoose, Cass, Clarke, Davis, Decatur, Des Moines, Fremont, Henry, Jefferson, Keokuk, Lee, Louisa, Lucas, Madison, Mahaska, Marion, Mills, Monroe, Montgomery, Page, Pottawattamie, Ringgold, Taylor, Union, Van Buren, Wapello, Warren, Washington, and Wayne.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 481A.87.

## **Fiscal Impact**

**Agency Response:** Minimal fiscal impact. The revenue will be deposited into the Fish and Game Protection Fund.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

## ARC 4531C (AF)

#### **Rule Summary**

Changes rules for resident deer hunting and includes season dates, bag limits, possession limits, shooting hours, areas open to hunting, licensing procedures, means

and methods of take, transportation, and reporting requirements. Some of the rule changes include:

- Adding Winneshiek County to the list of counties where a January antlerless-deeronly season is allowed. The addition of Winneshiek brings the total number of authorized January season counties to five (Allamakee, Appanoose, Clayton, Wayne, Winneshiek).
- Modifying the antlerless-deer-only license quota for 24 counties. This includes increases for Adair, Allamakee, Appanoose, Clarke, Clayton, Davis, Delaware, Dubuque, Fayette, Howard, Jackson, Jones, Lucas, Madison, Marion, Monroe, Van Buren, Warren, Wayne, and Winneshiek counties. Decreases the quotas for Bremer, Fremont, Mills, and Woodbury counties.

The change is estimated to increase the sale of antlerless-deer-only licenses by 3,525. These licenses are free or sold at a cost of \$10 each.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code sections <u>481A.39</u> and <u>481A.48</u>(1).

#### **Fiscal Impact**

**Agency Response:** Minimal fiscal impact to the State. The estimated maximum increase in antlerless-deer-only license sales is \$35,000. The revenue will be deposited into the Fish and Game Protection Fund.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Deb Kozel (515.281.6767) deb.kozel@legis.iowa.gov

#### **Professional Licensure Division**

ARC 4515C (AF)

#### **Rule Summary**

Increases the number of continuing education hours that can be earned through independent study by Board of Respiratory Care and Polysomnography licensees from 10 to 12.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code chapters <u>148G</u> and <u>152B</u> and lowa Code section 272C.2.

#### **Fiscal Impact**

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Kent Ohms (515.725.2200) kenneth.ohms@legis.iowa.gov

#### **Dental Board**

**ARC 4525C (NOIA)** 

#### **Rule Summary**

Implements <u>HF 288</u> (Military and Veterans Benefits Act) that requires agencies to establish procedures to expedite the licensing of a spouse of an active duty member of the military forces who is licensed in a similar profession or occupation in another state.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code section <u>272C.4</u> as amended by 2019 Iowa Acts, HF 288.

### **Fiscal Impact**

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

### ARC 4526C (NOIA)

### Rule Summary

Implements 2019 Iowa Acts, <u>Senate File 304</u> (Licensing Sanctions Act) that prohibits the suspension or revocation of a license of a person who is in default or is delinquent

on repayment or of a service obligation under federal or State postsecondary

educational loans or private services-conditional postsecondary tuition assistance solely

on the basis of such default or delinquency.

State or Federal Law Implemented: 2019 Iowa Acts, Senate File 304.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

ARC 4534C (ANOIA)

**Rule Summary** Establishes standards of practice for teledentistry.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code sections 147.2, 153.13, 153.15,

153.17, and 153.38.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Kent Ohms (515.725.2200) kenneth.ohms@legis.iowa.gov

**Board of Medicine** 

ARC 4468C (AFE) & ARC 4477C (NOIA)

**Rule Summary** Revises several requirements and procedures for licensure of genetic counselors.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code chapter 148H.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Kent Ohms (515.725.2200) kenneth.ohms@legis.iowa.gov

**Board of Pharmacy** 

ARC 4483C (NOIA)

Rule Summary Implements HF 288 (Military and Veterans Benefits Act) that requires agencies to

establish procedures to expedite the licensing of a spouse of an active duty member of the military forces who is licensed in a similar profession or occupation in another state.

State or Federal Law Implemented: 2019 Iowa Acts, HF 288.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

ARC 4484C (NOIA)

**Rule Summary** Implements SF 304 (Licensing Sanctions Act) that prohibits the suspension or

revocation of a license of a person who is in default or is delinquent on repayment of a service obligation under federal or State postsecondary educational loans or private services-conditional postsecondary tuition assistance solely on the basis of such default

or delinquency.

State or Federal Law Implemented: 2019 Iowa Acts, SF 304.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Staff Contact: Kent Ohms (515.725.2200) kenneth.ohms@legis.iowa.gov

**Department of Public Safety** 

ARC 4475C (NOIA)

**Rule Summary** Establishes a process for a military service applicant to obtain credit for education,

training, or service that can be applied to licensure as a fire extinguishing and alarm system contractor or installer. Establishes a process for a veteran who is currently licensed in a different jurisdiction to obtain reciprocity in lowa for that license.

State or Federal Law Implemented: Iowa Code section 272C.4.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

ARC 4521C (NOIA)

Rule Summary Updates existing Iowa Code requirements and incorporates new standards within the

industry.

State or Federal Law Implemented: Iowa Code chapter 101.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

ARC 4522C (NOIA)

Rule Summary Removes contact references for the Fire Service Training Bureau that are subject to

change and amends the Certification Program to modernize references to the qualification standards of the Program. This includes the titles as well as certification standard cross references. Additional amendments update contact information and

clarify the process and organizational structure of the application.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code chapter 100B and section 80.9.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Laura Book (515.205.9275) laura.book@legis.iowa.gov

**Board of Regents** 

**ARC 4533C (NOT)** 

**Rule Summary** Terminates the proposed rulemaking that removed the current limit of \$50 per offense

from sanctions for violations of University of Northern Iowa parking rules to facilitate a more efficient process for changes to parking rates and increases the time for filing an appeal of a registration or parking violation from 7 days to 10 days to deter nonpayment

and permit additional time to file an appeal.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code sections 262.9 and 262.69.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Robin Madison (515.281.5270) robin.madison@legis.iowa.gov

## **Department of Revenue**

## **Rule Summary**

**ARC 4500C (NOIA)** 

Implements the nonconformity of Iowa's tax laws to the federal repeal of gain or loss deferral from exchanges of like-kind personal property for tax years 2018 and 2019. The nonconformity was enacted in 2018 Iowa Acts, <u>SF 2417</u> (Tax Modifications Act), and 2019 Iowa Acts, <u>HF 779</u> (Tax Code Changes Act).

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code section  $\underline{422.7}$  as amended by  $\underline{SF}$  2417 and HF 779.

## Fiscal Impact

**Agency Response:** This rulemaking has no fiscal impact to the State of Iowa beyond that of the legislation the rules are intended to implement. The <u>Fiscal Note</u> for <u>SF 2417</u> did not provide a separate estimate for the cost of the like-kind exchange provision, only an aggregate impact of all income tax changes included in the Act. The <u>Fiscal Note</u> for <u>HF 779</u> (2019 Tax Code Changes Act) estimated that the like-kind exchange provisions of that Act will reduce net General Fund revenue by a combined \$900,000 for FY 2019 and FY 2020.

Using information from electronic tax returns filed for tax year 2018, the Department estimates that the like-kind exchange provisions will reduce net General Fund revenue over two fiscal years by the following amounts:

FY 2019 = \$9.3 millionFY 2020 = \$13.0 million

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

#### **Rule Summary**

**ARC 4516C (AF)** 

Implements legislative changes to the Iowa Educational Savings Plan Trust (College Savings Iowa) and Iowa Achieving a Better Life Experience (ABLE) programs. Following similar changes to the federal statute related to educational savings accounts, Senate File 2417 (Tax Modifications Act) amended Iowa tax law to:

- Allow participants in College Savings Iowa to withdraw up to \$10,000 per year taxfree to be used for elementary or secondary school tuition expenses. Previously, taxfree withdrawals from College Savings Iowa accounts were restricted to collegerelated expenses. These amendments update the existing Department of Revenue
  (DOR) rules to specify the tax consequences of these withdrawals for elementary
  and secondary school tuition expenses. Several minor technical corrections are also
  made to the DOR rules related to College Savings Iowa accounts.
- Allow the tax-free rollover of funds from a College Savings Iowa account to an ABLE account under certain circumstances.

State or Federal Law Implemented: 2018 Iowa Acts, chapter 1161.

## Fiscal Impact

**Agency Response:** Although the rulemaking itself has no fiscal impact, the legislation associated with it, <u>SF 2417</u>, does.

The <u>Fiscal Note</u> for <u>SF 2417</u> does not provide a separate estimate for the cost of these specific provisions, only an aggregate impact of all income tax changes included in that Act. In a fiscal impact assessment provided specifically for this rulemaking, the DOR estimates the changes to College Savings Iowa enacted in <u>SF 2417</u> will reduce net General Fund revenue by \$1.8 million for tax year (TY) 2018, with the revenue reduction reaching \$5.0 million for TY 2020 and after.

## ARC 4517C (AF)

#### **Rule Summary**

Implements recent lowa income tax changes enacted during the 2019 Legislative Session. The changes raise the tax year (TY) 2018 expensing limitation applicable to corporations (both C and S corporations) and other entities subject to the corporate income tax, and financial institutions subject to the franchise tax, to \$70,000, with a phase-out limitation of \$280,000. Prior to the 2019 enacted changes, these limitations applied only to individuals and entities taxed as partnerships. In addition, the amendments incorporate recent federal indexation of Section 179 limits for TY 2019. The amendments also make several technical corrections.

State or Federal Law Implemented: Senate File 220 (Section 179 Expensing Act).

## Fiscal Impact

**Agency Response:** Although the rulemaking itself has no fiscal impact, the legislation it implements does. The <u>Fiscal Note</u> for <u>SF 220</u> estimated that the changes will reduce net General Fund revenue by \$620,000 in FY 2019 and \$430,000 in FY 2020 and will result in an estimated revenue increase totaling approximately \$1.0 million over the seven fiscal years after FY 2020.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

## ARC 4523C (NOIA)

### **Rule Summary**

Provides an explanation and examples of how taxable services should be sourced. Provides a cross-reference to this sourcing rule in the rule discussing the service of photography.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 423.15.

#### **Fiscal Impact**

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

### ARC 4535C (ANOIA)

### **Rule Summary**

Implements sales tax collection requirements imposed on marketplace facilitators and remote sellers pursuant to 2018 lowa Acts, chapter 1161 (Income and Sales Tax Modification Act), and as modified by HF 779 (Tax Code Changes Act), which removed the 200-sales threshold for establishing a sales tax nexus.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code section <u>423.14A</u>, 2018 Iowa Acts, ch. <u>1161</u>, and 2019 Iowa Acts, <u>House File 779</u>.

### **Fiscal Impact**

**Agency Response:** It is estimated that collection of taxes on sales by online sellers and online marketplaces would increase General Fund revenues by \$27.6 million in fiscal year (FY) 2019, \$66.4 million in FY 2020, \$69.3 million in FY 2021, \$71.7 million in FY 2022, \$74.2 million in FY 2023, and \$76.5 million in FY 2024. For additional information, please see the associated Fiscal Note.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs but also notes that including the removal of the 200-sales threshold from <u>HF 779</u> would decrease these estimates by \$0.9 million in FY 2020 and \$1.0 million in FY 2021. For additional information, please see the associated <u>Fiscal Note</u>.

LSA Staff Contact: Jeff W. Robinson (515.281.4614) jeff.robinson@legis.iowa.gov

## **Workers' Compensation Division**

ARC 4472C (NOIA)

Rule Summary

Provides for the electronic filing of information, documents, and fees.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code chapters <u>85</u>, <u>85A</u>, <u>85B</u>, and <u>86</u>.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Ron Robinson (515.281.6256) ron.robinson@legis.iowa.gov

### **Department of Transportation**

## **ARC 4471C (NOIA)**

## Rule Summary Make changes including:

- Rescinding a subrule regarding confidential records, which are addressed in Iowa Code chapter <u>22</u>.
- Rescinding a subrule regarding records relating to security procedures, emergency preparedness and disaster recovery, as the provisions are no longer applicable.
- Implementing changes relating to undercover driver's licenses for peace officers as enacted in 2017 Iowa Acts, ch. 122.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code sections  $\underline{22.7}(50)$ ,  $\underline{80G.2}$ , and  $\underline{80G.3}$  and 2017 lowa Acts, ch. 122.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

#### ARC 4476C (NOIA)

### **Rule Summary**

Makes technical changes including:

- Relocating rules regarding persons exempt from driver's licensing requirements to the appropriate chapter.
- · Updating definition of "qualified medical professional."
- Updating requirements for duplicate license issuance to match Department practice.
- Eliminating a provision addressing license issuance based on student loan delinquency, which was deemed obsolete by 2019 lowa Acts, <u>Senate File 304</u> (License, Student Loan Delinquency Act).

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code sections <u>321.176</u>, <u>321.177</u>, <u>321.182</u>, 321.189, 321.196, and 321.445, and 2019 lowa Acts, Senate File 304.

**Fiscal Impact** 

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

#### **Rule Summary**

Updates contact and mailing information for use by parties wishing to submit a petition for rulemaking, petition for waiver, or petition for declaratory order to the Department of Transportation (DOT). Encourages but does not require parties commenting orally to provide the DOT with the general subject of the presentation.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code sections 17A.7, 17A.9, and 17A.9A.

**Fiscal Impact** 

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

#### ARC 4532C (AF)

ARC 4492C (AF)

#### **Rule Summary**

Updates language and definitions and corrects the name of the Traffic Safety Improvement Program (TSIP). Expands the direct application option for TSIP funding to other entities besides the Department of Transportation, cities, and counties.

## Administrative Rules — Fiscal Impact Summaries

July 9, 2019

State or Federal Law Implemented: Iowa Code section 312.2(11).

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Rodrigo Acevedo (515.281.6764) rodrigo.acevedo@legis.iowa.gov

## **Voter Registration Commission**

ARC 4493C (AF)

Rule Summary Brings the Voter Registration Commission rules into conformity with lowa Code section

17A.7 and enacts technical changes to lowa's voter registration laws as required by

2017 Iowa Acts, House File 516 (Election Integrity, Secretary of State Act).

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code sections <u>17A.7</u>, <u>48A.5</u>, and <u>48A.26</u>.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

ARC 4518C (NOIA) & ARC 4519C (AFE)

Rule Summary Provides county commissioners of elections with the option to utilize alternative voter

registration forms produced by electronic pollbooks. Specifically, it will allow for voter registration forms to be completed on an electronic pollbook and then printed onto

thermal receipt paper.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 48A.11.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Christopher Ubben (515.725.0134) <a href="mailto:christopher@legis.iowa.gov">chris.ubben@legis.iowa.gov</a>

## **Department of Public Health**

ARC 4487C (AF)

### Rule Summary

Amends the Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants, and Children (WIC) to do the following:

- Update rules about participant violations and sanctions, and make the Department rather than the WIC agencies responsible for investigating cases of fraud.
- Add new definitions for "conventional eggs," "eggs," and "specialty eggs," and incorporate language from Iowa Code section <u>135.16A</u> that requires vendors participating in the WIC Program to stock conventional eggs.
- Reflect current practices on food approval.
- Make technical corrections.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code sections  $\underline{135.16}$  and  $\underline{135.16A}$  and  $\underline{42}$  U.S.C. §1786.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

ARC 4488C (AF)

Rule Summary Amends the definitions for "core public health functions" and "essential public health

services," broadens qualifying education standards, and exempts persons who already

provide services from the revised education standards.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 135.11.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

ARC 4490C (AF)

Rule Summary Implements legislative changes to update a bureau name and repeal an office.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** House File 653 (FY 2018 Health and Human Services Appropriations Act) and Senate File 2418 (FY 2019 Health and Human

Services Appropriations Act).

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

ARC 4489C (AF)

**Rule Summary** 

Updates the Medical Cannabidiol Program by making the following changes:

- Adds a mechanism to update the list of debilitating conditions approved by the Board of Medicine.
- Adds and updates definitions.
- Adds health care practitioner prohibitions, including self-certifying, advertising certification services, or accepting remuneration beyond a consultation fee for certifying conditions.
- Permits the Department to waive the registration card requirement for patients who are unable to obtain a card due to health, mobility, or other issues, if the patient has a designated primary caregiver.
- Establishes procedures to allow patients and primary caregivers to cancel their registration cards.
- Establishes procedures for recall of medical cannabidiol products.
- Amends labeling requirements for manufacturers and dispensaries.
- Moves the laboratory testing regulations for manufacturers to the referenced Laboratory Testing Requirements and Acceptance Criteria Document.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code sections <u>124E.2</u>, <u>124E.4</u>, and 124E.11.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Kent Ohms (515.725.2200) kenneth.ohms@legis.iowa.gov

### **College Student Aid Commission**

**ARC 4473C (NOIA)** 

**Rule Summary** 

Implements the new Future Ready Iowa Skilled Workforce Grant Program enacted in 2018 Iowa Acts, <u>House File 2458</u> (Workforce Training and Education, Future Ready Iowa Act), section 13, with an effective date of July 1, 2019. <u>House File 2458</u> made adoption of administrative rules contingent upon the appropriation of funds. The Iowa General Assembly approved an appropriation for the Future Ready Iowa Skilled

Workforce Grant Program in 2019 Iowa Acts, <u>Senate File 608</u> (FY 2020 Economic Development Appropriations Act), on April 24, 2019.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code chapter <u>261</u> and 2018 Iowa Acts, HF 2458.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs in part. <u>House File 758</u> (FY 2020 Education Appropriations Act) appropriated \$130,000 to the Future Ready Iowa Skilled Workforce Grant Program. The Program's expenditures cannot exceed the amount of the appropriation.

**ARC 4474C (NOIA)** 

**Rule Summary** 

Implements the new Future Ready Iowa Skilled Workforce Last-Dollar Scholarship Program enacted in 2018 Iowa Acts, <u>House File 2458</u> (Workforce Training and Education, Future Ready Iowa Act), <u>section 12</u>, with an effective date of July 1, 2019. <u>House File 2458</u> made adoption of administrative rules contingent upon the appropriation of funds. The Iowa General Assembly approved an appropriation for the Future Ready Iowa Skilled Workforce Last-Dollar Scholarship Program in 2019 Iowa Acts, <u>House File 758</u> (FY 2020 Education Appropriations Act), on April 24, 2019.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code chapter <u>261</u> and 2018 Iowa Acts, HF 2458.

Fiscal Impact

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs in part. <u>House File 758</u> appropriated \$13.0 million to the Future Ready Iowa Skilled Workforce Last-Dollar Scholarship Program. The Program's expenditures cannot exceed the amount of the appropriation.

LSA Staff Contact: Robin Madison (515.281.5270) robin.madison@legis.iowa.gov

### **Board of Educational Examiners**

**ARC 4502C (NOIA)** 

**Rule Summary** 

Creates a nonrenewable initial one-year license for applicants who have met all licensure requirements except for a passing score on the required assessments.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code section <u>272.2</u> and 2019 Iowa Acts, SF 159 (Teacher Preparation Assessment Waivers, Praxis Reform Act).

**Fiscal Impact** 

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

**ARC 4503C (NOIA)** 

**Rule Summary** 

Eliminates the suspension or revocation of a license issued to a person who is in default or is delinquent on repayment or a service obligation under federal or state postsecondary educational loans or public or private services conditional postsecondary tuition assistance solely on the basis of such default or delinquency.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code section <u>272.2</u> and 2019 Iowa Acts, SF 304 (Licenses, Student Loan Delinquency Act).

**Fiscal Impact** 

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact.

ARC 4504C (NOIA)

**Rule Summary** Modifies the mandatory child abuse and dependent adult abuse training requirements.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code sections <u>232.69</u>, <u>235B.16</u>, and <u>272.2</u> and 2019 Iowa Acts, <u>HF 731</u> (Mandatory Reporters, Department of Human Services

Act).

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

**ARC 4501C (NOIA)** 

Rule Summary Creates a new preservice substitute authorization to allow certain teacher preparation

candidates to serve as substitute teachers.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code section <u>272.2</u>.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Lora Vargason (515.725.2249) lora.vargason@legis.iowa.gov

## **Department of Homeland Security and Emergency Management**

## ARC 4498C (NOIA) & ARC 4499C (AFE)

### Rule Summary

Implements the Flood Recovery Fund established under <u>SF 638</u> (FY 2020 Standing Appropriations Act), which will be administered by the Flood Mitigation Board. The Fund will provide financial support to political subdivisions of the State that have experienced or will experience expenses related to flood response, flood recovery, or flood mitigation. The rulemaking provides details on eligible applicants, eligible projects, and the application process, and was approved by the Flood Mitigation Board on May 20, 2019.

State or Federal Law Implemented: 2019 Iowa Acts, chapter 89.

### Fiscal Impact

**Agency Response:** Funds will be used to support eligible political subdivisions as they seek to recover and rebuild from the recent flood events. At this point, it is not possible to determine fiscal impact to individual political subdivisions until applications are processed.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs and notes that although the rulemaking itself does not have a fiscal impact, the legislation associated with it, <u>SF 638</u>, does. <u>Senate File 638</u> appropriated a total of \$15.0 million of General Fund moneys for initial implementation of the Flood Recovery Fund.

LSA Staff Contact: Christin Mechler (515.250.0458) <a href="mailto:christin.mechler@legis.iowa.gov">christin.mechler@legis.iowa.gov</a>

### **Department of Education**

ARC 4480C (NOIA)

**Rule Summary** Updates the standards and program requirements that all traditional educator

preparation programs must meet in order to be accredited to prepare educators in lowa.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 256.16 and 2018 lowa Acts,

SF 159 (Teacher Preparation Assessment Waivers, Praxis Reform Act).

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

ARC 4481C (NOIA)

**Rule Summary** 

Changes assessment minimum passing scores, as established by the Director of the Department of Education, for educator preparation program completion. Establishes a one-year temporary teaching license that allows a waiver for students who did not attain the minimum required passing score.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** Iowa Code section <u>256.16</u> and 2018 Iowa Acts, SF 159 (Teacher Preparation Assessment Waivers, Praxis Reform Act).

**Fiscal Impact** 

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

ARC 4524C (NOIA)

**Rule Summary** 

Amends administrative rules related to the Gap Tuition Assistance Program to reflect statutory changes enacted in 2019 lowa Acts, HF 758 (FY 2020 Education Appropriations Act). Modifies eligibility criteria by reducing the number of months, from six to three, for which an applicant is required to provide evidence of family income and adds a life-changing event as a qualifying eligibility factor. Gives community colleges discretion to approve an eligible applicant for funding in more than one eligible program and allows for greater flexibility in the assessment used to evaluate the skills and competencies of individuals applying for assistance. Authorizes the lowa Department of Education, in consultation with the community colleges, to redistribute available funds to ensure efficient operation of the Gap Tuition Assistance Program to target regions experiencing greater demand for services.

State or Federal Law Implemented: 2019 Iowa Acts, HF 758.

Fiscal Impact

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs in part. The Gap Tuition Assistance Program is funded by an annual State General Fund appropriation. For FY 2020, <u>HF 758</u> appropriated a total of \$2.0 million to the Program.

**Rule Summary** 

ARC 4527C (AF)

Clarifies that a school district or accredited nonpublic school will issue high school credit for a unit of instruction completed at a school accredited under lowa Code section 256.11 unless the student is unable to demonstrate proficiency, or the unit of instruction does not meet the school district's or accredited nonpublic school's standards. If a student is denied credit, the school district or accredited nonpublic school will notify the student's parent or guardian. Changes references to "foreign language" to refer to "world language" and includes American Sign Language as a unit of world language. Details the requirements for the personal finance literacy course required for high school graduation. Clarifies that school districts will make provisions for meeting the needs of at-risk students. Eliminates an additional progress assessment requirement for reading, mathematics, and science. Changes the grade the science assessment is to be given from grade 11 to grade 10.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code sections <u>256.7</u>(21), <u>256.7</u>(26)(a)(1), 256.11, 256.11(5)(f), and 257.38.

**Fiscal Impact** 

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

ARC 4528C (AF)

**Rule Summary** 

Changes references to "foreign language" to refer to "world language" and includes American Sign Language as a unit of world language.

State or Federal Law Implemented: 2018 Iowa Acts, <u>HF 2390</u> (American Sign

Language as a World Language Act).

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

ARC 4529C (AF)

**Rule Summary** 

Adds master social worker or an independent social worker licensed under lowa Code chapters <u>147</u> and <u>154C</u> to the list of eligible operational functions and removes the five-year limit on eligibility for receiving supplemental weighting.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 257.11.

Fiscal Impact

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs in part. While the rulemaking itself does not have a fiscal impact, the legislation the rulemaking implements, <u>HF 633</u> (School District Supplementary Weighting — Shared Operational Functions Act), may increase State school aid from the General Fund for school districts by \$239,000 in FY 2020.

In FY 2020, there are an estimated 13 school districts that will be eligible to receive supplementary weighting for social workers, which will require additional State school aid from the General Fund. For more information, see the Fiscal Note for HF 633.

ARC 4478C (NOIA)

### **Rule Summary**

Updates existing rules related to pupil transportation. Changes include:

- Updating and clarifying language, making technical corrections, and changing Department practices.
- Removing a restriction on load capacity and allowing increased student ride time subsequent to a public hearing.
- Allowing a private contractor to have a variance in fees when different means of transportation are necessary to meet student needs.
- Expanding semiannual inspection requirements to any vehicle used to transport students, including vehicles used for transport of students to activities.
- Eliminating "school bus driver and passenger safety education plan" as a component of the Department's annual school transportation budget.
- Modifying local school board procedures regarding purchase of school buses and allowing the purchase of school buses from the General Fund or other funds allowed by statute.
- Increasing semiannual bus inspection fees from \$40 to \$50, effective July 1, 2020.
- Granting a driver discretion to permit firearms or other weapons and ammunition to be transported in a school vehicle but not within the passenger compartment.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code sections <u>285.8</u>, <u>321.375</u>, and <u>321.377</u>.

#### Fiscal Impact

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact to the State of Iowa. However, the increase in the inspection fee is expected to have a minimal impact on local school transportation costs. Since vehicles are inspected semiannually, this will result in a \$20 increase per vehicle over one year. School transportation costs are used when determining distribution of transportation equity funding under Iowa Code section 257.16C; open enrollment transportation assistance under Iowa Code section 282.18, subsection 10, paragraph

"c"; and nonpublic transportation reimbursement under Iowa Code section 285.1, subsection 12.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs in part. While there is no fiscal impact to the State as a result of this rulemaking, the increase in inspection fees and the expansion of the type of vehicles requiring inspection could increase the statewide cost to local school districts by an estimated \$200,000 annually. School districts could experience cost savings depending on approved changes in bus routes.

**ARC 4479C (NOIA)** 

#### **Rule Summary**

Updates the construction standards for school buses used in Iowa to reflect changes to these standards recommended by the National School Transportation Specification and Procedures Manual 2015. Expands semiannual inspection requirements to any vehicle used to transport students, including vehicles used for transport of students to activities. Requires three-point lap-shoulder belts to be installed in new buses.

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code sections 285.8 and 321.373.

## Fiscal Impact

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact. However, certain specifications may result in an increased cost of school buses used in the State. This may impact local school transportation costs, which are used when determining distribution of transportation equity funding under Iowa Code section <u>257.16C</u>, open enrollment transportation assistance under Iowa Code section <u>282.18(10)(c)</u>, and nonpublic transportation reimbursement under Iowa Code section <u>285.1(12)</u>.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs in part. While there is no fiscal impact to the State as a result of this rulemaking, the expansion of vehicles requiring inspection and the requirement for lap-shoulder belts to be installed in new buses could increase the statewide cost to local school districts by an estimated \$3.1 million annually.

LSA Staff Contact: Lora Vargason (515.725.2249) lora.vargason@legis.iowa.gov

#### **Board of Parole**

ARC 4486C (AF)

**Rule Summary** 

Conforms existing Board of Parole rules regarding a conviction of a felony or aggravated misdemeanor while on parole to Iowa Code sections 908.10 and 908.10A.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code sections 908.10 and 908.10A.

**Fiscal Impact** 

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Laura Book (515.205.9275) laura.book@legis.iowa.gov

#### **Economic Development Authority**

ARC 4509C (AF)

**Rule Summary** 

Increases the number of city council members from one to three that must be named to a regional sports authority board and changes the scoring criteria for regional sports authority grants.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 15E.321.

**Fiscal Impact** 

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

ARC 4510C (AF)

ARC 4512C (AF)

**Rule Summary** 

Conforms rules to the changes made with the enactment of <u>HF 2500</u> (Workforce Housing Tax Credit Project Extensions Act). Currently, a housing business must complete the housing project within three years from the date of registration to remain eligible for the tax incentives under the Workforce Housing Tax Incentives Program. The proposed rulemaking will allow the Authority discretion to extend the housing project completion deadline once by up to 12 months upon application by the housing business.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 15.354.

**Fiscal Impact** 

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

**Rule Summary** 

ARC 4511C (AF)
Removes the application scoring criterion which gives projects an additional 25.0 points if the project applied for and was registered under the Brownfield and Grayfield Redevelopment Tax Credit Program in a prior year. Removes the 12-month maximum extension for project completion.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 15.295.

**Fiscal Impact** 

Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs.

**Rule Summary** 

Updates Targeted Jobs Withholding Credit Pilot Project and Innovation Fund Investment Tax Credit sunset dates. The sunset dates were extended in <u>SF 2417</u> (2018 Tax Modifications Act). The Targeted Jobs Withholding Credit Pilot Project was extended one year and the Innovation Fund Investment Tax Credit was extended five years.

State or Federal Law Implemented: Iowa Code sections 15E.52 and 403.19A.

Fiscal Impact

**Agency Response:** No fiscal impact.

**LSA Response:** The LSA concurs in part. The proposed rulemaking does not have a fiscal impact, but specific portions of <u>SF 2417</u> being implemented do have fiscal impacts. The <u>Fiscal Note</u> for <u>SF 2417</u> provides the fiscal impact for the changes to the two tax credits. **Table 8** from the Fiscal Note is reproduced below.

	T	able 8 -	– Fisc	al Impa	ct of	Tax Cre	dit C	hanges								
Pro	ojecte d	Genera	l Fund	Reveni	ie Cha	nge Con	npare	d to Cun	rent L	aw						
				(In	Millio	ns)										
Tax Credit Program	FY 2018		FY 2018		FY	FY 2019 FY		Y 2020 FY 202		2021	FY 2022		FY 2023		FY 2024	
Innovation Fund	\$	0.0	\$	0.0	\$	0.0	\$	0.0	\$	-1.0	\$	-1.7	\$	-2.2		
Geothermal		0.0		0.0		1.6		2.2		2.4		2.5		2.5		
Research Activities		0.6		4.5		7.2		7.5		7.8		8.1		8.4		
School Tuition Organization		0.0		0.0		-0.7		-0.9		-1.0		-1.0		-1.0		
Targeted Jobs Pilot Project		0.0		0.0		-0.2		-0.2		-0.2		-0.2		-0.2		
Taxpayer Trust Fund Tax Credit		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		0.0		
Total	\$	0.6	\$	4.5	\$	7.9	\$	8.6	\$	8.0	\$	7.7	\$	7.5		

ARC 4513C (AF)

**Rule Summary** 

Updates rules related to the Community Attraction and Tourism (CAT) Program

**State or Federal Law Implemented:** lowa Code sections <u>15F.201</u>, <u>15F.202</u>, <u>15F.203</u>, 15F.204, 15F.205, and 15F.206.

# Administrative Rules — Fiscal Impact Summaries

July 9, 2019 21

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Ron Robinson (515.281.6256) ron.robinson@legis.iowa.gov

**Secretary of State** 

ARC 4491C (AF)

Rule Summary Lowers the minimum voter registration age from 17½ years of age to 17 years of age

with the requirement that a registrant be 18 years old by Election Day to vote.

State or Federal Law Implemented: lowa Code section 22.7.

Fiscal Impact Agency Response: No fiscal impact.

LSA Response: The LSA concurs.

LSA Staff Contact: Christopher Ubben (515.725.0134) <a href="mailto:chris.ubben@legis.iowa.gov">chris.ubben@legis.iowa.gov</a>